American Postal Workers Union, AFL-CIO
MEMORANDUM

From the Office of President Mark Dimondstein 1300 L Street NW
(202) 842-4250 Office Washington, DC 20005
(202) 842-4297 Fax :

March 1, 2019
To: All National, Local and State Officers

From: Mark Dimondstein, President Mj)
Clint Burelson, Clerk Craft Director

Subject: RI-399 Update on Monetary Payments

Sisters and Brothers,

The tripartite Memorandum of Understanding between the USPS, APWU and NMPHU
regarding the processes and procedures of future RI 399 disputes as well as the withdrawal of
most national level jurisdictional disputes was signed on June 26, 2018. The Postal Service
agreed to a monetary settlement of $14.5 million to each union in consideration of the
withdrawal of the national level grievances. Each union has the authority to determine how the
monies will be distributed.

In consultation and agreement with the Clerk Craft Director, it was determined to distribute the
money on an equal basis to the following categories of clerk craft employees.

1) All career clerk craft employees who were on the rolls as of September 1, 2017 in postal
installations that employ both clerk craft employees and mail handlers.

2) All non-career PSE clerk craft employees who were on the rolls as of September 1, 2017
in installations that employ both clerk craft employees and mail handlers and who are still
on the rolls and in the clerk craft on March 1, 2019.

The exact monetary amount has yet to be determined as we are still in the process of gathering
the accurate numbers. We expect somewhere in the neighborhood of 85,000 clerk craft
employees will receive a payout of approximately $160.00. Furthermore, we do not yet know
when the payments will be made.

Updates will be provided once the details are finalized.

Please note that the APWU and NPMHU have decided on different methods of payment and of
course the numbers will differ in light of the fact that the APWU has chosen to distribute the
money to twice as many employees.

Please share this information as you deem appropriate.
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